
 

 

 

   
 

 

IESO Engagement 

From: Jan Buijk (AB) 
Sent: October 21, 2022 8:30 AM 
To: Long Term RFP; IESO Engagement
Subject: LT1 RFP - Questions 

Dear IESO Team:  

Regarding the LT1 RFP, we still have the following questions: 

 Can new corporation that includes the qualified applicant and the project host be created after 
deliverability test results are provided? 

 Will the 10 proposal limit also apply to LT1 RFP? 
o We already have interest from many more than 10 sites interested in working with us on a bid 

submission and strongly recommend for the LT1 RFP to either remove the proposal limit or 
significantly increase it. 

o Projects typically will be between 5-20 MW and total combined capacity (subject to grid 
availability) could approach 400 MW 

 Even-though there may be a 10 proposal limit, can a qualified applicant submit more than 10 projects for 
deliverability tests? 

 Can a Qualified Applicant form multiple "unique project entities" for multiple project submissions? 
 And can these "unique project entities" submit different prices to reflect location specific 

requirements/costs? 
 If a proponents submits a bid in response to the E-LT1 RFP, and is interested in submitting the same 

project in response to the LT1 RFP in the event proponent is not successful under the E-LT1 RFP, does 
the proponent have to submit the deliverability test on January 4, even though it will not be known until 
February 28 if the E-LT1 bid was successful? Or can a bid that was not successful under E-LT1 RFP, be 
resubmitted under LT1 RFP without the January 4 deliverability test? 

 Can power be used for self generation (behind the meter) if the bid in the DAM is not accepted? 
 Biogas and biomass fuelled generators have been confirmed to qualify as non-emitting resources. Is our 

understanding correct that therefore an RNG fuelled generator will be qualified as a non emitting 
resource? 

Could you also advise if/when/where answers to questions will be posted on line? 

Yours Truly, 

Jan Buijk 

Jan Buijk 
CEO 

AB ENERGY CANADA Ltd 
30 Fair Road, Unit 2 - N1K 0A1 - Guelph, ON 
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